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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Mrs. Kim Thompson Department
Bid Number 02062515 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Computers, Equipment, Operations

Components and Peripherals Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Department Telephone
Issue Date 04/02/2015 Building Fax
Close Date 5/15/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Email
Need by Date Floor/Room

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 929-4402
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Promark Technology
Address 10900 Pump House Road

Suite B
Annapolis Junction, MD 20701

Contact Todd Hartung
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (800) 634-0255
Fax 1 (301) 725-7869
Email toddh@promarktech.com
Submitted 5/15/2015 1:43:57 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Stephen T. Hartung Email toddh@promarktech.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Annapolis Junction

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Maryland

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 9)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting Yes
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is not owned or operated by anyone who has been No
convicted of a felony?

9 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

10 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 11 - 14) (No Response Required)

11 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the No
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

12 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

13 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

14 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

15 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 1
working days?

16 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 35

17 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

18 States Served: If answer is NO to question #17, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)
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19 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Promark Technology, an Ingram
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit Micro company, is one of the
750 characters.) premier value added distributors

(VAD) in the United States.
Promark’s core technology focus is
distributing data storage and
electronic document imaging
products and solutions through a
two-tier distribution channel selling
to value added resellers (VARs) and
system integrators. Promark
leverages its direct relationships with
world class technology partners to
provide solutions that meet the most
demanding needs of its customers.

20 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this Yes
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

21 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Todd Hartung

22 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Director

23 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email toddh@promarktech.com

24 Primary Contact Phone Primary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 800.634.0255

25 Primary Contact Fax Primary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 301.725.7869

26 Primary Contact Mobile Primary Contact Mobile- Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 301.980.8127

27 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Mary Susa

28 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Senior Contract Specialiest

29 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email marys@promarktech.com

30 Secondary Contact Phone Secondary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 800.634.0255

31 Secondary Contact Fax Secondary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 301.725.7869

32 Secondary Contact Mobile Secondary Contact Mobile - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx

33 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Sally Grimm

34 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email sallyg@promarktech.com

35 2% Contact Phone 2% Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 800.634.0255 ext31054

36 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 37 - 39)

37 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Britteny Collins

38 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email brittenyc@promarktech.com

39 Purchase Order Contact Phone Purchase Order Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 800.634.0255 Ext 31072

40 Company Website Company Website www.promarktech.com

41 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 52-0940687
Identification Number.

42 Primary Address Primary Address 10900 Pump House Road, Suite B



02062515 - Page 4 of 5

43 Primary Address City Primary Address City Annapolis Junction

44 Primary Address State Primary Address State Maryland

45 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 20701

46 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Data Storage, Imaging, Computers,
database about your company that TIPS website users Laptops, Monitors, Tablets,
might search. Words may be product names, Projectors
manufacturers, or other words associated with the
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

47 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00

















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII ESC v Date
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Promark Technology does not have any relevant government solutions installations to provide at this 
time. As a distributor, Promark does not sell directly to government end users.  It only sells through a 
network of resellers and system integrators. Promark also has not yet provided any reseller 
subcontractors to this RFQ.   Please, however, be assured that Promark will provide TIPS with 
Subcontract Partners that will be able to provide impeccable references and have the required 
experience and certifications to offer the right solutions for TIPS and there participating government 
partners.  As we have identified in the proposal with our team’s experience and sales history, we work 
with hundreds of resellers nationally to sell solutions to the public sector.  The Promark Team will work 
with TIPS to identify and approve a list of partners to leverage this agreement with approved entities.  
Criteria that will be used will include: 

• Technical Proficiency 
• Certifications 
• Vendor Authorizations 
• Financial Strength 
• Proven Past Performance  
• Top vendors 

 
We would be happy to provide references from some of our reseller partners if desired. 
 



 10900 Pump House Road, Suite B 
Annapolis Junction, MD 20701 
800.634.0255 
301.725.7869 Fax 
www.promarktech.com 

May 15, 2015 
 
The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) 
4845 US Highway 271 North 
Pittsburg, Texas 75686 
 
RE: TIPS COMPUTERS, EQUIPMENT, COMPONENTS AND PERIPHERALS RFP 
 
TIPS Purchasing Board: 
 
Promark Technology, Inc., an Ingram Micro company, is pleased to respond to the 
TIPS Computers, equipment, components and peripherals RFP 
 
If selected as a vendor for the TIPS Contract, Promark can provide benefits to TIPS and 
its participating program partners in at least three ways by providing a robust platform 
for the TIPS users to: 
 
1. Obtain the world class hardware products and solutions from a large base of 
authorized reseller partners maintained on the Promark Contract. 
2. Obtain other competitive solutions from multiple providers. 
3. Add complementary products and solutions to the contract vehicle. 
 
The Promark Team understands that today's government entities require speed, agility 
and the ability to innovate. We look forward to the opportunity to work with the TIPS 
Board in support of your Computers, equipment, components and peripherals contract 
initiative.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Stephen T. Hartung 
Director 



Introduction and Executive Summary 

Executive Summary 

 

Promark Technology, Inc., an Ingram Micro company, is pleased to respond to the TIPS Computers, 
equipment, components and peripherals RFP.  The Promark Team understands that today's government 
entities require speed, agility and the ability to innovate. We look forward to the opportunity to work 
with the TIPS Board in support of your Computers, equipment, components and peripherals contract 
initiative. 

   
Promark offers significant government contract management expertise including a GSA Schedule 70 

held since 1996 as well as an Ohio State Term Schedule.  We are proposing a similar contract model with 

TIPS as we have with our GSA contract.  The model allows TIPS to leverage Promark’s resources 

including Ingram Micro’s dedicated Public Sector organization and Ingram Micro’s pool of reseller 

partners.   

Working with TIPS, Promark will select partners who meet technical certification requirements, 

government sales experience, sales and technical geographic coverage.  We will have an emphasis on 

local organizations which keeps invested dollars in the local community and will also utilize our Ingram’s 

Diversity Business Network to promote the use of small and disadvantaged businesses. 

Promark will also leverage Ingram Micro’s vast array of Manufacturer’s for the TIPS contract. 

Promark and Ingram Micro Information 

Promark Technology, Inc. 
The following information is provided for Promark, the Prime Contractor for the submission of the TIPS 

Solutions RFQ: 

 Company Name: Promark Technology, Inc. 
10900 Pump House Road, Suite B 

Annapolis Junction, MD 20701 

800.634.0255 

301.725.7869 Fax 

www.promarktech.com 

 Year Established: Promark Technology was formed in 1971 and has had several names included 

System Solution Technology, Inc., TriMark Inc. Promark East, and Electronic Marketing 

Associates, Inc. 

 Type of Ownership: Promark Technology is a registered C Corporation formed in the State of 

Maryland.  It is wholly owned company of Ingram Micro, Inc. (NYSE: IM). 

 Firm Background: Promark Technology has been engaged as a distributor for the IT Industry for 

over 32 years.  Promark has worked with its channel partners to offer products and solutions to 



Commercial, Federal and State and Local accounts. Promark currently holds a GSA Schedule 70 

contract and several state contracts including the Ohio STS contract.  Promark supports its 

reseller partners on the CMAS Hardware and Network Infrastructure allowing them to leverage 

Promark GSA Contract to capture the CMAS contract.  Promark Technology is a wholly owned 

company of Ingram Micro.   

Ingram Micro Background Information 

As a wholly owned company of Ingram Micro, Promark can leverage Ingram Micro’s resources to meet 

TIPS requirements. Ingram Micro, a Fortune 100 company, is the world’s largest wholesale technology 

distributor and a global leader in IT supply-chain, mobile device lifecycle services and logistics solutions  

The company supports global operations through an extensive sales and distribution network 

throughout North America, Europe, Middle East and Africa, Latin America and Asia-Pacific:  

• Local sales offices and/or representatives in 37 countries 

• 119 distribution centers worldwide 

• Representing more than 1,700 vendors 

• Serving more than 200,000 resellers in approximately 160 countries 

• Providing support through approximately 20,800 world-wide associates  

• The only global broad-based IT distributor with significant Asia-Pacific presence  

• Global 2014 net sales were over $40.0 billion. 

The support provided by Ingram Micro’s Public Sector team can also help Promark and its reseller 

partners to deliver best-in-class solutions for the market and provide local and regional support across 

the U.S. This can help local communities within the state of Texas work their local businesses and allows 

them to purchase from in-state businesses without sacrificing the quality of support or the depth of 

knowledge around a given solution or product offering. Many States/ Local governments have a focus to 

buy from a company based within their state to help keep taxes and jobs in their state. With Ingram 

Micro’s support, Promark can help support local partners with certifications and deliver a full solution to 

their customers, as well as identify local partners that hold certain destinations WBE, MBE, SMB, SDVSB, 

and DVSB by state.  

Ingram Micro’s Public Sector organization includes over 80 professionals.   In addition, several other 

Ingram Micro organizations have assigned resources in support of state and local government business.  

These resources include: 

• Six business operations associates and manager supporting public sector contracts. 

• Two configuration specialists 

• One dedicated Cloud specialist 

• One transportation and logistics manager 

• One finance manager 

• Two legal resources (attorneys) 



• Two cost override specialists 

• One Marketing Manager supporting our SLED Executive Board 

• One Marketing Manager supporting our Public Sector Elite program 

 

Experience and Qualifications 

Public Sector Experience 

 

Promark can provide TIPS with a partner with a long history and experience working with governments 

to develop and support IT solutions.  Over the past 32 years, Promark has held various federal and state 

contracts in support of IT requirements.  Promark has held its GSA Schedule 70 contract since 1996 and 

is ranked in the top 10% of all Schedule 70 sales.  Promark has also been ranked in the top 100 Schedule 

70 contracts for the Cooperative Purchasing Program which allows for GSA sales to state and local 

governments.   Promark Public Sector sales are supporting by a team of 26 sales representatives across 

the U.S.  Promark has sales into the public sector market that exceed over 20% of its annual revenue.  

Promark is also supported in its contracting efforts through the vast resources of its parent company 

Ingram Micro (NYSE: IM).Ingram Micro has a long history in the Public Sector market and has over 80 

dedicated resources aligned to the market that supports a $3.5b business in federal, state and local 

governments as well as healthcare and education.   

Ingram Micro has over 8000 partners across the U.S. that touch the public sector market and over 1000 

vendors that can complement Ingram Micro’s customers’ reach into the market.    

References 

 

Promark Technology does not have any relevant government solutions installations to provide at this 

time. As a distributor, Promark does not sell directly to government end users.  It only sells through a 

network of resellers and system integrators. Promark also has not yet provided any reseller 

subcontractors to this RFQ.   Please, however, be assured that Promark will provide TIPS with 

Subcontract Partners that will be able to provide impeccable references and have the required 

experience and certifications to offer the right solutions for TIPS and there participating government 

partners.  As we have identified in the proposal with our team’s experience and sales history, we work 

with hundreds of resellers nationally to sell solutions to the public sector.  The Promark Team will work 

with TIPS to identify and approve a list of partners to leverage this agreement with approved entities.  

Criteria that will be used will include: 

• Technical Proficiency 
• Certifications 
• Vendor Authorizations 
• Financial Strength 
• Proven Past Performance  
• Top vendors 



• Existing Government Agency Relationships 
• Geographic Location 
• Company Organization  
• WBE, MBE, SMB, SDVSB, DVSB status in Michigan 
• References 

 

We would be happy to provide references from some of our reseller partners if desired. 
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